Lions Parent's Club General Meeting Minutes Tuesday, October 10, 2023 Liberty High School Library

- I. Call to Order at 6:30 pm by Desiree Byrne
- II. Roll Call:
 - A. Board Members Present: Desiree Byrne-President, Shelly Patterson-Vice-President, Angie Khashayar-Activities Director
 - B. Booster Club Representatives:
 - i. Craig Frooninckx-PSBN
 - ii. Wendy Rose-Girls Soccer
 - iii. Kathryn Garcia-Cross Country
 - iv. Darvie Grim-Track
 - v. Kenyon Oz-PSBN
 - vi. James Byrne-Administration
 - vii. Lisa Valociek-Boys Golf
 - viii. Kristi Gerken-Track
 - C. General membership members: Shelby Clegs, Sheri Fletcher (Track), Steven Fletcher (Track), Sara Anstine
 - D. Quorum present at tonight's meeting? YES
- III. Approval of minutes from previous meeting on September 11, 2023
- IV. Board Reports:
 - A. President: Desiree
 - i. Reviewed fundraising goals post-Holiday Fair fundraiser. Many thanks to Angie for an enormously successful event for LPC!
 - ii. Grill and Chill was cancelled and the money was returned to vendors. We need to find alternative ways to raise money to re-coop that loss.
 - iii. Administration would like LPC and all boosters to contribute a collective total of \$500 + tax to buy a BBQ grill for use by Admin. and the booster clubs. Baseball, softball and track boosters have used the grill in the past for events. Will discuss further at next meeting.
 - iv. KTR and Great Skate have offered fundraising opportunities if any of the boosters are interested. Pamphlets are available with more information.
 - v. Raise Right is another fundraising opportunity where you receive a percentage back from gift card sales which the LPC is currently using as a fundraising method.
 - vi. LPC will be selling t-shirts at the Homecoming game this week.
 - vii. On October 21 from 8-11, Love our school day to assist in cleaning up around campus, landscape improvements and trash removal.
 - viii. LPC is still in need of a Secretary if anyone is interested in the position.
 - ix. We need to make sure that all club representatives are attending the LPC meetings, even when your sport is not in season.

B. Club Updates:

- i. PSBN-Club taking part in Peoria Baseball filming of professional baseball next week. Liberty Buick/GMC game day show on Friday to highlight games and athletes. Working on securing a trailer.
- ii. Girls Soccer-Pre-season under way. Try-outs will be after school end of October.
- iii. Cross Country—May be able to raffle gift baskets as a fundraiser at turkey trot.
- iv. Boys Golf-Finished 4th in the State. Nash finished 2nd in the State and Adam finished 10th in the State. Congratulations!! Need to have a bank representative sworn into LPC.
- v. Administration-Request for the grill. Thanks to everyone for everything they are doing with LPC.

V. New Business:

- A. Motion made by Shelly Patterson to add new members to LPC for-Kristi Gerken (Track), Sherry Fletcher (Track), Shelby Clay, Sara Anstine. Motion was seconded by Craig Frooninckx.
- VI. Next meeting Monday, November 13, 2023 at 6:30 pm.
- VII. Meeting was adjourned at 7:10 pm.